Kendall County Juvenile Justice Council

Meeting Minutes

April 26, 3:30 in person

- I. Eric Weis called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m.
- II. Roll Call: Brenda Karales, Jason Andrade, Michelle Hawley, Jason Bastin, Shelley Senffner, Jason Majer, Zach Klatt, Dwight Baird, Ryan Phelps, Leo Neel, Jacqueline Juodis, Eryn Monn, Delaney Menochko, Courtney Transier, Melissa Barnhart, Chris Warmbold, Kelly DeGarmo, Eric Weis, Trista Anderson, Alice Elliott
- III. Ryan Phelps motioned to approve the agenda Jason Andrade Seconded, and passed.
- IV. Melissa Barnhart motioned to approve the minutes from the January 25, 2022, meeting, Ryan Phelps seconded, and passed.
- V. Old Business
 - Open Meetings Act- Eric reminded everyone that if they have not already completed the Open Meetings Act training they should do so right away. Everyone needs to complete this training one time (not annually) in order to serve on the council. Training verification should be forwarded to Brenda. You can find the training on the Attorney General website and follow the link to the training.
 - b. TALK-Kelly DeGarmo reported on the program they had on 03-15-22 with 60+ youth in attendance. All went well and they used the funding provided by the JJC to put on the event.

New Business

- A. Committee Reports
 - 1. Membership Committee assignments- Brenda-Leo Neel and Ryan Weis have been added and will represent Yorkville. Would like representation from all of the schools.
 - 2. Juvenile Justice Planning- Alice Elliott- no report. A meeting invite will be sent out in the near future.
 - 3. Resource/Development/Grants-Brenda informed the council she will be setting up a meeting soon.
 - 4. Legislative- Judy Gilmour- no report
 - 5. School Safety Plan- Chris Mehochko reports a Cyber Bullying presentation on line by Judges Boles and Hull in Kane County. Will be presented at Geneva Middle School for Parent Night in October. He suggested having local judges in Kendall create one as well seeking volunteers to help put it on.

- Interagency Assessment-Michelle Hawley- Work continues to development of a sex/ human trafficking training. Target will be law enforcement first and will be geared toward Roll Call training. Would spread out to schools and community afterwards. Use of social media to educate was discussed.
- 7. Program/Resource Guide- Ryan Phelps- FOP granted \$1,000 to update and publish the Kendall County Resource Guide. The next meeting will be on or about 05-13-22.
- 8. Fund Raising Committee- Brenda- The SKY Walk will be skipped in September this year and instead will be in April or May of 2023. Th committee will be meeting at 4pm today.
- Scholarship- Ryan Phelps- Deadline for scholarship applications is 04-29 Meeting to review applicants will be 05-13-22
- 10. Other New Business- none
- VI. Citizen to be heard- none
- VII. Next Meeting 08-30-22 at 3:30pm in Jury Assembly Room
- VIII. Motion by Ryan Phelps to adjourn, Brenda Karales seconded, meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.